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ALAMEDA COUNTY
HEALTH CARE SEFVICES

AGENCY
DAVID J. KEARS, Asency Director

December 29, 2000

ENVIRONMENTAL HEALTH SERVICES
EtrtviRot'tuerunl pRorEcttoN
1131 Harbor Bay Parkway, Suite 250
Alameda, CA 94502-6577
(510) 567.6700
FAX (510) 337-S335

Andre Mercier
551 Gardiner Beach Rd.
Gardiner, WA 98382

Subject: CateringbyAndre,434-25thSt.,Oakland, Ce,S,+A1Z;

StId 5008

REMEDIAL ACTION COMPLETION CERTTFICATION

Dear Mr. Mercier'

This letter confirms the completion of site investigation and remedial action for the one (1) 1,000
gallon dieseVgasoline underground storage tank former$ located at the above.described location.
Thank you for.your cooperation tkoughout this investigation. Your willingness and promptness
in responding fo our inquiries conceming the former underground storage tank are greatly
appreciated.
Based on information in the above-referenced file and with the provision that the information
provided to this agency was accurate and representative of site conditions, no further action
related to the underground tank release is required.

This notice is issued pursuant to a regularion contained in Title 23, Section 2721(e) ofthe
Califomia Code of Regulations.

Please contact Don Hwang at (510) 567-6746 ifyou have any questions regardiirg this matter.

Sincerely,

c: Chuck Headlee, RWQCB
Dave Deaner, SWRCB
Leroy Griffin, OFD
Richard Burzinski, Earth Tech, 695 River Oaks Parkway, San Jose, CA 95 134
File








































































